
 

 

 
UST: S006-00-ME01 
AY 2021-2022 
 
 
TO:  ADMINISTRATORS, ACADEMIC STAFF, SUPPORT STAFF,  

AND STUDENTS 
 
FROM: OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
 
RE:  

https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/downloads/2021/05may/20210520-OMNIBUS-RRD.pdf
https://ched.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/CHED-DOH-Joint-Memorandum-Circular-No.-2021-001-Guidelines-on-the-Gradual-Reopening-of-Campuses-of-Higher-Education-Institutions-for-Limited-Face-to-Face-Classes-during-the-COVID-19-Pandemic.pdf
https://ched.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/CHED-DOH-Joint-Memorandum-Circular-No.-2021-001-Guidelines-on-the-Gradual-Reopening-of-Campuses-of-Higher-Education-Institutions-for-Limited-Face-to-Face-Classes-during-the-COVID-19-Pandemic.pdf
https://ched.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/CHED-DOH-Joint-Memorandum-Circular-No.-2021-001-Guidelines-on-the-Gradual-Reopening-of-Campuses-of-Higher-Education-Institutions-for-Limited-Face-to-Face-Classes-during-the-COVID-19-Pandemic.pdf


4. Remote work/work-from-home arrangement shall be implemented for all 
University staff, including administrators, academic staff, research staff, and 
support staff.  However, consistent with CHED COVID Advisory No. 8,

https://ched.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/CHED-COVID-19-Advisory-No.-8.pdf
https://ched.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/CHED-COVID-19-Advisory-No.-8.pdf

